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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
X
RHINESTONE JEWELRY CORP. : Civil Action;
Plaintiff,
Vs, ’ o
(Jury Trial Demanded)
GLAMOUR GODDESS JEWELRY, INC.
and DON GOLDEN,
Defendants.
X

Plaintiff Rhinestone Jewelry Corp. by its attorneys, as and for its Complaint
against the Defendants Glamour Goddess Jewelry, inc. and Don Golden alleges as

follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This complaint alleges causes of action for copyright infringement under the

Copyright Laws of the United States, 17 U.S.C. §101 et seq.

2. Jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action is conferred on this Court by 28

U.S.C. §1338(a) and 17 U.S.C. §101 et seq.

3. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§1391(b) and
1400(a).
THE PARTIES

4, Plaintiff Rhinestone Jewelry Corp. (hereinafter “Plaintiff”) is a corporation

organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, with an office
1
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and principal place of business at 2028 McDonald Avenue, Brooklyn, New York,

11223.

Plaintiff is a designer, manufacturer, and vendor of rhinestone jewelry products.
Such products are distributed and sold in this judicial district and throughout the

United States.

Plaintiffs many products are advertised on its Website located at

www.rhinestonejewelry.com. The wholesale prices of Plaintiff's products are

prominently disclosed on Plaintiff's Website.

Upon information and belief, Defendant Glamour Goddess Jewelry, Inc.
(hereinafter “Glamour”) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Florida, with an office and principal place of business at 500 N.E.

Spanish River Bivd., Boca Raton, FL 33431.

Upon information and belief, Glamour sells rhinestone jewelry products within
this State and judicial district, transacts business within this State and judicial
district, derives substantial revenue from intra-state and inter-state commerce,
and has committed acts of infringement within this State and judicial district
having injurious consequences within the State and judicial district, and is

otherwise within the jurisdiction of this Court.

Glamour’s products are advertised on its Website located at

www.glamourgoddessjewelry.com. The wholesale price of Glamour’s products
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are prominently disclosed on its Website.

in October of 2006, Glamour purchased rhinestone jewelry products from

Plaintiff, including some of the specific designs at issue herein.

Upon information and belief Defendant Don Golden (hereinafter “Golden”) is the
President and owner of Defendant Glamour and resides in the State of Florida.
Upon information and belief, Golden controls the activities of Glamour, and
through Glamour does business within this State and judicial district, derives
income from intra-state and inter-state commerce, and has committed and
contributed to acts of infringement within this State and judicial district having
injurious consequences within the State and judicial district, and is otherwise

within the jurisdiction of this Court.

COUNT |
{(COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT)
This cause of action for Copyright infringement arises under the Copyright Laws

of the United States, Title 17 United States Code.

Plaintiff is the owner of a valid copyright in and to many rhinestone jewelry
designs, including those within its “Large Chandelier Earring Collection”

(hereinafter “the Designs at Issue”).

The Designs at Issue and other jewelry designs offered by Plaintiff are advertised
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for sale on Plaintiff's Website located at www.rhinestonejewelry.com. The
wholesale prices of each of Plaintiff's products are also disclosed on Plaintiff's

Website.

Upon information and belief, Defendants had access to Plaintiff's designs by
virtue of the fact that they had previously purchased products from Plaintiff.
Upon information and belief, Defendants also had access to Plaintiff's designs

through Plaintiff's Website.

Upon information and belief, Defendants with full knowledge of the rights of
Plaintiff, have copied more than fifty (50) of Plaintiff's designs. In addition, and in
a further effort to unfairly compete with Plaintiff, Defendants are selling each of
those fifty knock-off items for slightly less than Plaintiff's published price.
Attached hereto as Exhibit A are comparison photos of a representative sample
of Plaintiff's original designs and Defendants’ corresponding knock-offs, and a

chart comparing the parties published prices.

The Designs at Issue are the subject of a valid and subsisting United States
Copyright Registration, i.e., U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-421-803. A
copy of said issued U.5. Copyright Certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Upon information and belief, Defendants having full knowledge of the copyright
rights of Plaintiff as alleged herein, have infringed Plaintiff's copyright in the
Designs at Issue by advertising, importing, vending, distributing, selling,

displaying, and/or promoting jewelry items that are copied from the Designs at
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Issue, in violation of the rights of Plaintiff under 17 U.S.C. §101 et seq.

All of the Defendants acts as set forth herein were without the permission,

license or consent of Plaintiff, and have irreparably damaged Plaintiff.

The acts of the Defendants as set forth herein have damaged Plaintiff in an
amount as yet unknown, but believed to be in excess of two hundred and
seventy thousand dollars ($270,000).

Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT i}
CONTRIBUTORY COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

This cause of action for contributory copyright infringement is against Defendant
Don Golden, and individually arises under the Copyright Laws of the United

States, Title 17 United States Code.

Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 22 hereof

as if fully set forth herein.

Upon information and belief, Golden knew that the activities as described herein

constituted infringement of Plaintiff's copyrights.

Upon information and belief, Golden directed, supervised and participated in the
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infringement of Plaintiff's copyrights.

26.  Upon information and belief, the infringement as described herein resulted in a

financial benefit to Golden.

27.  Upon information and belief, Golden’s participation in and contribution to the

infringement of Plaintiff's copyrights has been willful.

28.  The acts described herein were undertaken without the permission, license or

consent of Plaintiff and were irreparably damaging to Plaintiff.

29.  Plaintiff has been damaged by these acts in an amount as yet unknown, but

believed to be in excess of one hundred thousand dollars.

30.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands;

A. That Defendant Don Golden and Defendant Glamour, and Defendant Glamour's
directors, officers, agents, servants, employees, related companies, parent companies,
subsidiaries, licensees, assigns, and all parties in privity with it, or any of them, be
enjoined, temporarily and preliminarily during the pendency of this action, and
permanently, from infringing the Copyrights of Plaintiff, in any manner, including but not

limited to, advertising, importing, printing, reprinting, publishing, vending, distributing,
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selling, displaying or promoting products containing designs that are substantially
similar to Plaintiffs designs which are the subject of Plaintiff's copyright, or by causing
and/or participating in such advertising, importing, printing, reprinting, publishing,
vending, distributing, displaying, selling or promoting;

B. That all of the Defendants be required to deliver up to be impounded during the
pendency of this action, all infringing products in its possession, custedy or under its
control;

C. That, pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504, all of the Defendants be required to pay
Plaintiff such damages as Plaintiff sustained in consequence of its infringement, and to
account for all gains, profits and advantages derived by them from said infringement;
D. That statutory damages be assessed against all of the Defendants, and that such
damages be increased to the maximum amount allowed by law by virtue of Defendants
willful infringement. |

E. That Defendants pay Plaintiff's reasonable attorneys' fees; and

F. That Plaintiff have such other and further relief as the Court may deem just.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Plaintiff demands a jury trial of all issues triable by jury.

GOTTLIEB, RACKMAN & REISMAN P.C.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

270 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10016

(212) 684-3900

(212) 684-3999 )

R
PV USRS

,,,»'*"B»i“chard S. Schurin (RS 0199)

s

DATED: January 15, 2008 &
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EXHIBIT A
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Glamour Goddess Jeweley RhineStone Jewelry

" ER001CS

ER019CS | 12338
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ER025CS

ER033CS
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ER061CS | 12321

|
E
]
i
]



Case 1:08-cv-00462-RMB

Document 1-2

Filed 01/17/2008

Page 6 of 7

Glamour Goddess # |Glamour Goddess Price |Rhinestone # Rhinestone Price
BA427CS $2.33 |#12084 $2.80
BA439CS $1.95 |#12083 $2.20
BA429CS $3.42 |#6279 $3.45
BA445CS $3.57 |#6438 $3.65
BA437CS $3.75 |#12708 $3.90
BA441CS $4.00 |1#12707 $4.00
BA443CS $4.13 |#13620 $4.25
BA449CS $4.81 |#12235 (smaller) $5.30
BA459CS $4.73 |#11649 $7.75
BA467CS $4.29 |#12157 $5.80
HC351CS $3.57 |#12697 $3.65
HC357CS $1.95 |#12699 $2.55
BR201CS $3.15 |[#11113S $3.60
BR203CS $10.69 [#13267XS $12.25
BR209CS $3.15 |#13621 $3.45
BR213CS $14.82 [#13268XS $17.50
BR207CS $6.50 [#13282 $8.25
BR215CS $4.42 |[#11949XS $5.00
BR225CS $7.46 |#12162 $12.25
ER001CS $6.73 |#12327 $6.85
ER003CS $4.99 |#5365 $5.00
ER019CS $5.74 |#13238 $5.75
ER021CS $4.28 |#12344 $6.65
ER025CS $4.42 |1#12330 $4.45
ER029CS $4.62 |#12323 $4.65
ER033CS $5.58 |#12325 $5.65
ER037CS $7.50 {#12324 $7.50
ER041CS $5.60 [#12322 $5.65
ER043CS $4.84 |#12592 $5.15
ER045CS $6.02 [#12326 $6.10
ER081CS $6.79 [#12321 $6.85
ER083CS $6.42 [#10011 $8.50
ER0B5CS $9.41 |#10001 $11.50
ER069CS $6.45 |#12350 $6.95
ER0O75CS $9.10 |#12591 $9.25
ER083CS $8.13 [#13106 $8.50
ER085CS $4.28 |#12348 $4.80
HD723CS $15.60 [#12190 $17.00
HD724CS $15.75 |#12734 $17.50
HD729CS $3.45 |#11247 $6.40
HD751CS $6.79 |#12194 $7.75
NS606CS $8.47 |#12924 $10.00
NS607CS $4.51 |#12874 $9.25
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NS608CS $12.69 |#12859 $14.75
NS624CS $13 |#12869 $14.25
NS652CS $7.13 |#12444 $10.00
NL169CS $15.54 |#12218 $20.25
PT497CS $6.73 [#11572 $7.00
PT505CS $4.99 |#11154 $5.00
PT513CS $6.50 |#11574 $6.50
PT529CS $7.41 [#11573 $7.75
PT537CS $3.94 #7583 $4.15
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EXHIBIT B




Case 1:08-cv-00462-RMB  Document 1-3  Filed 01/17/2008 Page 2 of 3

] ormVA.

Fne n‘!Mwl: o the Vicreal An!s

e ‘T%m Lcrtmaatﬁ msuc,d umiu' the seal of the L,,,(lp}mght s ; T
s ,Gtﬁw in accordance with title 7, Umted States Coade, o - b ;;;; ’ VQ 1"'42@ -533 . e
. attests that registration has been made for thework: . mig;gg{g&ggﬁg%ggig Sy
* jdentified below; The informationon this certificate has. . :;; o ’:, B! @ﬁ;mﬁ */ L

bem maée ;}afi m" the Capvrxghi Office rewrda N el R0 et
; [ .;zpFacnbem‘rzosaﬁmwox S

Regsaffsr J3 (’ Dg‘mg}it@, Smmai States c}f Ammca ‘j"i

.,,.; v &..,;... i .M‘£ cmmm&x smm‘
= PR S o A 5 P L T T
[ r-,mzm, m m}s %nx v Saamwzims

ﬂwv gnuzu ﬂ.wv- s

03 ,,03 3 (a G&&S Jmirg bes:gn ;

:NAMWP Aﬁmﬂﬁ? L T e : . Dmﬁsaﬁmmmwmm
: i o Sy NYeprBom ¥ Year Dind ‘!’
: nhinwtcrxe &ewetry cerpoyaﬁon o , e R / = Sl
Wﬂ*%mﬂwﬁwwm*mn ~ Amm atsummm Bomkﬁs Ly Was This ;&m!;sr‘:st‘;‘mmhumm&r Work
k T i ’ 1t s mrwer toalher.

o Anw’:“_f e RN riaee questionss
7 pscadonymous? <[ Yes <G No o3 gmo toizied -

',«wm:nmx ?ﬁn’”v B
' { ’mamm

opf caenet -
mm;cm . *—’SA

 Under the law, 2
e rauthor of - . s
, f‘u:';?:g.’?:é' . »;szre sl’Auzkarshx; Check sppropeisie pexfes See Instructions |
S g;“;;‘;g *:;‘ S A B *‘memmmi snu?pmm o T Map

" g Z»Dzmemmm Fatwork - C}P%wtﬁgm;m

b eoployeel i L0 o ; ; ;
g ‘G Rc;méucmm 0%' work aﬁ m (5 d}mciryximgn

D Tm%m;cai érzzwmg
_CI Tt:n
D A:thtccm*al xwri

PR RIS AR
: flonsy Fotany::

[ park ol thin : ] :
o wnri HIAt RS T g S : = EAT
gy ¥ hi (i g ; > : 3
e ,\,ﬁmgfgnmm ¥ mtesufmrﬁmndl}eat S L
COERLEL e G Yearﬁam : ,Yczf:piesw

“fas Tbis {&:x&har’s Camrﬂmmrz 1o the Work

N B"C‘& GNG ximlmhiﬂﬁx‘

whom e work
WEs presaed) o
s thuther o
A st e, andor Y 5 ;
jonvy the. B =
sptice far datsn | “Nature of kﬁtﬁm&h}g Ceck appropriste boxm;Seeinstrucﬁons :

ghbithand it D ey Dimensionl sculptone o [Maps e D.i‘cch&{m wing - !
£ 2 Dimensional atwork DP&%augmpﬁ A Text g R
E} &:grod;squofmrkofgﬂ i:}k:vxirydmgn ; QArchszccmrs! work

e \M,.N;‘ e o e side

C;mfm of

i ietted

ﬁﬁ&an&ﬂa%nnfﬁm mxmw arms}’msmm Work i :
Voas ’_Z_CX?’B

Ty Compiete itis informat or T
3 pmphiisgy mf Wm ﬂ?b pay K o )
mmvmm A( eéamﬂi

;»~ ,-,urv P gy e u*‘ﬁ-.n;.\w;» g,

CQ?Y R@GBT CLMQ&N@{S} ’%ms and address mist bc givencvenifihe ch&mﬂi isthe same a8 me ‘AP%Fa?f?4§Eié§?g 3
e oRE DEPOSIT RECEIVED .

Fﬁhinestom Jeweiry COrpemion f E i

mmcnonatd Avenue . . . EZ f oo N

= o . 125 “"A’ﬁﬁ“ﬁsasféa?*’%

o o . Wém(&m}&f’&mﬂ% !‘mml!’n:wimm‘)mmgdmmmd gs\t:u ] D . U
bwﬁdmrﬁhpbhkmp;mgw' - ; : 2E FUNDS RECEN‘ED ok b Y o e

o XY
VV.G

‘m{mm%}mwemmmdmkw
“SEn m)«nmms & S




Case 1:08fcv-00462-RMB Document 1-3 Filed 01/17/2008 = Page 3 of 3

SO%T Wﬂﬁt %%G‘!E Tﬁ}S UNi I ’s’f}ij &E&S MGRE S?AQE £§5E A Sﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ’& QON?INU&?IQN SHEE:I\

b m&imuv U?\; i 1 il my*x iy m{h i §¥x { i i ¢

x}s i ..‘_\ iy

i :5; e N »x;*x u’.‘!s.% e
e mvx!f,:lsdfw :

: t\ ;“H(i Wyt .

f'm—wzsw} RPEINTE. N

"mﬂ A8 ‘ e
: Ve gt e Y

b slateal Ak

Sl a;'s_ b W TRy Oy e Yyt 3 h mi e ik
: LR “;imht"

mmm Al wz.m Haw
(‘mmt: h

CRE R AR B é\m’hs .:s:sﬁu (mt-&-«mﬁth N ;;«m: AT kAR ;x; v

. Rhinestons Jewelry Ccf;mrat
~ ARt Jeffroy Levy
2028 Mc Donald Avenug

Bmmyh &v,ﬂzzs S - ;
. 06t e 71816450355

"ﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ?m Fortaan anibe

o eyt i

" g et

it g
frorsepanadia i bmrng
R S

Bor o xr

Fi ™ ,«;ug- § v
& ;

Fibou d»&mmm‘lmﬁx ;‘”Im)zdxwm Peaits Lk A madh B n e ;gp da i by G« o ke &

PRI S SN inw; ThpE o et

: !’s;w&wrtu\tnﬁanw sd‘% ’Vsmw

i)au

Lorngtate BF kR FatY 4RO

: e | g you appsestonin sade § !
e Rhims&cna Jewel zy Cerpﬁrazi
Bl HOEL Y 1 Ry phiestion Lesy :
o o ¥ mewwwrmam mwgwu o
‘ :2{)28 Mc Dorxa!d Avenus ?‘E&i‘?fﬁm‘ s kT
2 -y
: ; < L b
e i Sy T e e e U :M R
. . H. e e : % ‘w’»ﬁw A DC‘ s o

: hﬂ\\ £rbrgw kp{wﬁ.iw« ‘ig‘ nr}y PLE % 02 gsmﬂuys :i,x et ar'nv;.»,ugw‘ km;‘ £ ] 4,59&#1,!“ ,;'v;‘.gfy e >e.,g m R X JA%M:’MA?!{&:}MM
‘s‘»(% Auam Bl 0 Y RN Lo : “ . R : i .

FerBiah i Bitees P 40 xmmfm




\ Cass 1:08-cvf00462-5MB Document14 Filed 01/17/2008 Page 1 of 4
andalier Earrin ection 03-0336-0333
page 1 0of 2

ART HUMBER RDEGR-H338
STYLE HUMBER 12323

AAT HUMBER RDEDROMD
STYLE BUNBER 12327
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RHINESTONE JEWELRY Lare

SRT HUMBER RUBIZBYT

' FH E02-033 v ,
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STYLE HUMBER 1232

o AT HUMBER BDEORO341
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ART HUHBER ROEDS-0M8
STYLE HUNBER 12427

ARTHUNBER BDEDRDIG
STYLE HURBER 132330

ART HUHMBER ADE
STYLE NUMBER 12331

s
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ART HUNBER RDEO30347 STYLE NUNRBER 12020

ART HUMBER RDE03-0351
O . STYLE NUMBER 12328

i M e





